

SUTTON-ON-TRENT PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Council Meeting on Tuesday 10th November 2020 at 7.30 pm

This will be a virtual meeting conducted via Zoom. Any resident wishing to join the meeting should request an invitation from the Clerk by email

AGENDA

- 201101 Apologies for absence
Open Forum (10 minutes maximum)
- 201102 Declarations of Interest
- 201103 Approval of minutes from the meeting held on Tuesday 13th October 2020
- 201104 Matters arising from the minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda
- a) To agree to suspend the provisions of S85 of the Local Government Act 1972
 - b) Buddy Scheme and Age UK Community Volunteer Project
 - c) Bench at the Co-op – update
 - d) Hounsfield Surgery plans for winter
- 201105 To receive reports from County and District Councillors
- 201106 Planning
- a) New applications:
20/01974/HOUSE single storey porch at 26 Church Street
 - b) Decisions from Newark & Sherwood (for information only):
20/01454/HOUSE single storey rear extension at 2 Hounsfield Way – approved
20/01701/FUL use of land for holiday caravans at Lindens Farm, Great North Road – approved
20/01370/HOUSE single storey rear extension at 9 Church Street – approved
20/01695/HOUSE erection of gates at 40 Great North Road - approved
- 201107 Financial
- a) To record receipts:
Lincolnshire Co-op for Cemetery Fees at £135
 - b) To ratify payments made between meetings:
S Pike (Hutchinson Engineering) for the purchase of hi-viz jackets for speed watch group at £44.55 (agreed in October)
J Mear (Acornprint) for printing on the hi-viz jackets at £21.00
 - c) To agree payments
ICO renewal of registration at £35 (Direct Debit on 15th Nov, amount accounts for £5 discount for DD)
F Allen Landscapes for grass cutting through October at £1,080 plus Vat
Clerk Expenses for October & November (incl purchase of speed gun etc.) at £277.12
- 201108 Reports
- a) Playing Field
 - b) Cemetery
 - i) Proposal to install grave marker along the bottom hedge line – Cllr. Mear
 - c) Highways
 - i) Community Speed Watch Update
 - ii) Overgrown Evergreen Oak at the junction of Palmer Road & Great North Road #
 - iii) Resident concerns regarding the speed limit on Great North Road between Old Great North Road and Hemplands Lane
 - d) Public Footpaths
 - i) Footpath 6 Emergency Repairs carried out to the bridge
 - e) Churchyard
 - i) Proposal for 're-wilding' part of the church grounds
 - f) Nurseries Hall
 - g) Sports Club
 - h) Library Support Group
 - i) Any other reports
- 201109 Correspondence received
- i) Resident complaint regarding littering along the Old Great North Road by Mercia
 - ii) Resident correspondence regarding littering of the drain alongside FP6
 - iii) Notts CC and NSDC updates regarding Covid-19
 - iv) Notts CC advice that Recycling Centres will remain open during lockdown, 8am-4pm daily
- 201110 Other items not on the agenda
Open Forum (10 minutes maximum)

Next Meeting will be on Tuesday 8th December at 7.30pm. This will be a virtual meeting held via Zoom. Any residents wishing to attend should request an invitation from the Clerk by email.

Date: 5th November 2020

Sandra Akerman - Clerk